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To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Epicus TX 023

(7

Good afternoon Paula,| per this e-mail with remove the bankruptcy from the two inactive
companies (TI550 and 0) and from the two active companies TK023 and TX861.) Also,
with update TK023 and TX861 with the address you have listed. Copy of your e-mail will be
placed in dkt 090000-OT for reference as to what we are doing. Let me know if you should

have any other changes to be made later. Thanks, N

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:17 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: Epicus

Hi Nonnye.

Epicus is currently marked as being in bankruptcy. They came out of bankruptcy, so it now needs removing
for all four Epicus companies (TI550 and TX023 are the two inactive; TKO23 and TX861 are the two
active). In addition, we've found a different address for the active company in the Division of

Corporations’ records, therefore, please change the mailing and physical address for TK023 and TX861 to
801 International Pkwy., Suite 500, Lake Mary, FL 32746-4763. No other changes at this time.
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